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<rideaurockcliffeward@ottawa.ca>, "Leiper, Jeff" <jeff.leiper@ottawa.ca>, "Freire, Clara" <Clara.Freire@ottawa.ca>, "Tierney,
Timothy" <tim.tierney@ottawa.ca>, "Troster, Ariel" <Ariel. Troster@ottawa.ca>, "Bradley, Jessica"
<Jessica.Bradley@ottawa.ca>, "Macdonald, Kim" <Kim.Macdonald@ottawa.ca>, Habib Sayah <habib.sayah@ottawa.ca>,
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<Collegeward@ottawa.ca>, "Lindstrom, Tatiana" <tatiana.lindstrom@ottawa.ca>, nathalie.gougeon@ottawa.ca

Dear Mayor Mark Sutcliffe,

| am sharing with You evidence of a serious criminal network and scandal which |
believe to be a part of the City of Ottawa's 'kickback scheme' which is currently under
investigation by the Auditor General, Nathalie Gougeon (who has been included on this
email to witness service of this Notice of Civil and Criminal Liability on You for the City
of Ottawa as her Mayor).

The Home for Good program set up by the City of Ottawa use consent forms they
obtain from tenants which are provided to them in Good faith for the purpose of verifying
eligibility for subsidy, to learn how much the tenant is paying in rent, utilities and rental
insurance for the subsidy application. When the application is approved, Home for
Good Gives all the money they receive for rental insurance and utilities to the landlord
while the Beneficiary continues to pay utilities and rental insurance from the basic
needs portion of their Ontario Works benefits.

Ontario Works is complicit in the grift, providing the housing expenses to Home for
Good staff so they can put it in their application for subsidy, then turn around and Give
that money to the not for profit landlord Multifaith Housing Initiative instead. Ontario
Works simultaneously lie to the Beneficiary and tell him he is not entitled to utilities and
rental insurance as part of the shelter allowance he's Entitled to.

Meanwhile, they receive an 'Entitlement Form' every year from Home for Good showing
exactly what the Beneficiary is Entitled to receive, showing those funds are being paid
to the landlord while the Beneficiary continues to pay those expenses from the basic
needs portion of his Ontario Works benefits.



To make Matters worse, case workers, team leads, their supervisors and even the
general manager of Ontario Works, Clara Freier, LIED to the Beneficiary and insisted
that utilities and rental insurance are not part of the Housing subsidy he is Entitled to
receive while the landlord was simultaneously pocketing the same money and obtaining
the information necessary to perpetrate their grift from the Beneficiary's case worker.
The same case worker is taking the same utilities from the basic needs portion of
Benefits that are being paid to the landlord by the City of Ottawa's Housing Authority.

And just to demonstrate the malicious intent of criminals like Lili Mukalay of Ontario
Works, even after the Beneficiary receives a copy of the Entitlement Form clearly
showing how much the landlord has been stealing in funds they've received for utilities
that the Beneficiary has been paying, Lili Mukalay REDUCES the shelter portion of
Benefits the Beneficiary is Entitled to receive from the province so that she does not
have to pay the Beneficiary's utilities (and also making the Application for subsidy
entirely fraudulent because it says Ontario Works Will pay $390 from July-Jun 2026
which is to include utilities in the amount of $60) to $330. to ensure the Beneficiary
doesn't receive the funds for utilities he's entitled to receive so she can double down on
her fraud.

She's also pre-emptively advised Me that Ontario Works can reduce the shelter portion
of Benefits at their own discretion if they are paying the money to a third party, so the
Beneficiary shouldn't even bother appealing the decision to the Social Benefits Tribunal
because it doesn't even have the jurisdiction or authority to speak to any money they
are paying to third parties like corrupt landlord, MHI. She's literally telling Me that she
can pay however much of the shelter portion of Benefits as she wants depending on
how she feels and what she Wishes to Give the Beneficiary of that which he is Entitled
to receive.

Ontario Works is perfectly fine to approve the applications when the money is going into
the pockets of not for profit slumlord Multifaith Housing Initiative, but they are refusing to
do with the funds what they are claiming to do in their own applications?

Is the mayor capable of finding some One who can put this criminal cabal to bed for
Good? | can tell You from experience, the entire Home for Good staff are corrupt to the
core. Will anything be done about it, and how long before | can expect the City to find
some One competent enough to respond to emails?

Your associate legal counsel, Genevieve Langlais has had a front seat as this grand
scandal has been unfolding. So far she has had 'nothing to say'. How about You, Mr.
Mayor? What do You have to say?

Is the Beneficiary receiving an Entitlement Form for the first time as a result of Nathalie
Gougeon's investigation into the City of Ottawa's kickback scheme? If so, | must say
'‘Bravo, Nathalie!' | am impressed - maybe. Depending on what is done about it.

Many Blessings,



This Will be published on the International Court of Record at www.vondehnvisuals.com
later this week.

King Sean, House von Dehn,
Hand of Stephen,
The Kingdom of Heaven Found a Sean
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